From: Rowley, Jonathan

To: MEGINNIS Alan (Framatome)

Cc: ELLIOTT Gayle (Framatome)

Subject: ANP-10344, Revision 0 Acceptance for review
Date: Monday, December 09, 2019 11:53:00 AM
Alan, Gayle

By letter dated October 31, 2019 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System Accession No. ML19308A121), Framatome Inc. (Framatome) submitted for U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff review Topical Report (TR) ANP-10344P,
Revision 0, "Best-Estimate Enhanced Option Ill Methodology." The NRC staff has
performed an acceptance review of TR ANP-10344P, Revision 0. We have found that the
material presented is sufficient to begin our review. The NRC staff expects to issue its
requests for additional information by October 30, 2020, and issue its draft safety
evaluation (SE) by June 25, 2021. This schedule information takes in consideration the
NRC'’s current review priorities and available technical resources and may be subject to
change. If modifications to these dates are deemed necessary, we will provide appropriate
updates to this information. The NRC staff estimates that the review will require
approximately 520 staff hours including project management and contractor time.

Jonathan Rowley, Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR)
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing (DORL)
Licensing Projects Branch (LLPB)

Phone: 301-415-4053
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